

26.09.16

- Just to let you know that the meeting times have changed for Cubs & Scouts because of Leaders finding it difficult to get to meetings from work at the previous times.
- **Congratulations** to the Scouts who came 2<sup>nd</sup> in the District Harris Cup Competition at the weekend.

**BEAVERS CONTACT:** Natalie: KEEMA 07944354443

- **Sept 27<sup>th</sup>** 6pm to 7pm at the centre

**CUBS CONTACT:** George KAA 07905795317; Ian 07886461963

- **Sept 28<sup>th</sup>** 6pm to 9pm Meet at the Centre; wear scruffy warm clothes and suitable outdoor coats, waterproofs & wellies/boots for Hoghton Bottoms.

**SCOUTS CONTACT:** Ian 07886461963; Nick 07891425601

- **Sept 28<sup>th</sup>** 7.45 to 9pm at the Centre. Please have suitable clothing for being outdoors.

### **ALL SECTIONS**

- ❖ IF YOU HAVEN'T YET PAID SUBS FOR THIS AUTUMN TERM (SEPT TO CHRISTMAS) WE WOULD BE VERY GRATEFUL IF YOU COULD DO SO AS SOON AS POSSIBLE. THE COST REMAINS THE SAME AT £25. CHEQUES TO BE MADE PAYABLE TO: **46<sup>TH</sup> PRESTON SCOUT GROUP**. PLEASE SPEAK TO YOUR SECTION LEADERS FOR ANY MORE DETAILS YOU MAY NEED.
- ❖ For items of **Uniform** please contact Leaders at the **District Scout Shop**: (6<sup>th</sup> Fulwood HQ, Beechway, Fulwood PR2 8EU) [shop@prestonscouts.co.uk](mailto:shop@prestonscouts.co.uk) / ROB 07966543286; [robertgodlonton@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:robertgodlonton@yahoo.co.uk) for more information. There is a discount for items that are pre-ordered.
- ❖ IT WOULD BE VERY HELPFUL IF YOU COULD LET US KNOW WHEN YOUR CHILD ISN'T ABLE TO ATTEND A MEETING, ESPECIALLY WHEN GOING OUT SOMEWHERE.
- ❖ Follow us on **Facebook** and **Twitter**. Please like and follow. <https://twitter.com/46thPreston>  
<https://www.facebook.com/46thprestonscoutgroup?ref=hl>